



Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

Ordinary Meeting

Trim Municipal District

2.00pm, 13th December 2024, Trim Civic Offices

An Cathaoirleach, Councillor Aisling Dempsey, presided.

Councillors Present: Dave Boyne, Noel French, Padraig Coffey, Joe Fox

Councillors Present via Zoom: Ronan Moore

Apologies/absent: Donna Pringle

Officials in Attendance:

Director of Service: Des Foley

Meetings Administrator: Áine Bird & Francis Regan

Assistant Engineer: Michael Jordan
Assistant Staff Officer: Stephen Carey

Clerical Officer: Kathryn Fox

1.0 Confirmation of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting of the 18th October 2024 were proposed by **Councillor Joe Fox** and seconded by **Councillor Padraig Coffey** were agreed.

2.0 Matters arising from the Minutes

There were interventions **from Councillors Ronan Moore** and **Noel French**. Matters raised included:

- Can feedback be given to the members on the integrated transport plan for Enfield?
- Can follow up be made with a landowner regarding a possible path on the Dunderry Road?

It was agreed to revert to the members in relation to matters raised.

3.0 Expressions of Sympathy and Congratulations

Congratulations were extended to:

- To the public, private, community, voluntary, sport and all sectors involved in the achievement of securing first place in the international winner of 'Communities in Bloom' for Trim.
- The volunteers on their achievements in the 'Pride of Place' awards.
- Cllr Noel French on his return from Ukraine after delivering humanitarian aid.

4.0 Statutory Business

4.1 Transportation

4.1.1 To receive a Progress Report on works undertaken/planned for Trim Municipal District.





Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

Mr. Michael Jordan, Engineer, outlined the significant details of the Trim District Engineer's Report. There were interventions from **Councillors Joe Fox, Noel French, Padraig Coffey** and **Ashling Dempsey**. Matters raised included:

- Cats' eyes need replacing and line markings are fading on the Trim to Summerhill Road.
- Potholes on the Dublin Road from the school to Knightsbrook roundabout.
- Signage to warn drivers that pedestrians use the Newtown bridge, Trim.
- Signage and improved line markings requested on the new traffic island in Enfield.
- Signage, height restrictions for HGV's for Boyne Dock, Longwood.

Responses to queries raised were provided by Mr. Michael Jordan.

4.2 Economic

4.2.1 To receive an update on the Enfield Town Centre First Plan Councillor Ronan Moore & Padraig Coffey confirmed there was no update.

5.0 Notice of Questions

There were no Notices of Question.

6.0 Notice of Motions

There were no Notices of Motion.

7.0 Correspondence

• Correspondence from the Minister of Education's Office.

Taken as read.

8.0 Any Other Business

There were interventions from **Councillors Ronan Moore**, **Dave Boyne**, and **Noel French**. The following items were raised:

- Appreciation to officials on the new signage at Newtown Cemetery and Loganstown.
- Referred to the number of election posters on poles.
- Requested an update regarding the old Kildalkey school which is now a derelict site.

Director Des Foley reminded the members of the Civic reception being held in the Castle Arch hotel on 20/11/2024.





Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

The meeting concluded at 2.45pm.
Signed:

Cathaoirleach